Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum No.4&{ s. 202\

To: All Public Schools District Supervisors
Principal-In-charge of the District
Teaching and Non - Teaching
School Health Personnel
All Others Concerned

IR
From: MA, L}ZA ;R: TABILON EdD, CESO V
ivi

Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Virtual Activity on the Observance of World Suicide Prevention Day
Date: September 7, 2021

% DepEd Order No. 28, s. 2018 entitled  Policy and Guidelines on Oplan Kalusugan sa
Department of Education ( OK sa DepEd)” mandates the conduct of One Health Week every

school year to showcase DepEd’s School Health and Nutrition Program and Services.

2. As part of the weeklong celebration, a Virtual Activity will be conducted on September
10, 2021, 8:30 a.m. which will be streamed-live via official Facebook page- Schools Division

of Zamboanga del Norte.
: Identified participants are the identified addressee of this memorandum.
4. Widest dissemination of this memorandum is advised.
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